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March 8, 2017

The Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities
Prince Charles Building

120 Torbay Road, P.O. Box 21040

St. John’s, NL. AlA 5B2

Attention: Ms. Cheryl Blundon
Director of Corporate Services & Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Blundon:

Re: Investigation and Hearing into Supply and Power Outages on the Island’s
Interconnected System — Phase Two — The Liberty Consulting Group Report

We are continuing to study the February 27, 2017, Liberty Report, which raises serious concerns.
We are obtaining advice in reference to the same. We intend to formulate RFIs.

However, we are not in a position to file these Requests for Information today. We have limited
resources and do not have the dedicated staff employed by the utilities to deal with these matters
expeditiously.

Therefore, we request an extension to Wednesday, March 15, 2017, to complete this process.
Yours truly,

Dennis Browne, Q.C.
Consumer Advocate
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